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om12 I f i  &- Marguerite McLean 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 01.2010 3 5 1  PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Adam Teilzman; Lisa Harvey; Tracy Hatch; greg.follensbee@att.com; kmudge@covad.com; 

matt.feil@akerman.com; dkonuch@fcta.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; gene@penningtonlaw.com; 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; Carolyn.ridley@hnrtelecom.com 

Subject: Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Attachments: Comments of Cbeyond Communications, Inc. 02.01 .lO.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and emad for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jf. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
LkauLman @I kagm-m 
pnovle@kaRmlaw.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 000121A-TP, In re Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems permanent 
performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. (BellSouth Track) 

C. 

d. 

e. 

The document is filed on behalf of Cbeyond Communications, LLD, Deltacom, Inc. and NuVox Communications, Inc. 

The total pages in the document is 8 pages. 

The attached document is Comments of Cbeyond Communications, Inc. 

Lynette Tenace 

!tenace@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon& Moyle 

(eefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
rallahassee, F~32301  
L50-681-3828 (Voice) 
150-681-8788 (Fax) 
vww.kagmlaw.c_om 

'he information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
vork product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
ntended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible t o  deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
lissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us 

. .. ,~. 
iy telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. ,,: ,,;,r.1 . - + - ~ '  

, . ~ ?- 1. :~ . .. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Investigation into the establishment 
of operations support systems 
permanent performance measures for 
incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. 

Docket No. 000121A-TP 
Filed: February 1,2010 

COMMENTS OF CBEYOND COMMUNICATIONS. LLC 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC (Cbeyond), hereby submits comments regarding 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's (AT&T) proposed revisions to its 

Service Quality Measurement Plan, Version 5.01 (SQM Plan) and to its Self-Effectuating 

Enforcement Mechanism Plan, Version 5.02 (SEEM Plan) (collectively, Plans). As grounds 

therefor, Cbeyond states: 

1. In this docket, Staff has conducted a periodic review of the SQM and SEEM 

Plans adopted by the Commission in 2001. Cbeyond has participated in the various workshops as 

part of this review process. In addition, Cbeyond has a complaint pending (which is currently in 

abeyance) regarding the implementation of upcoming AT&T soilware releases. 

2. Cbeyond uses AT&T's operations support systems (OSS) to place orders, receive 

confirmation of such orders, receive clarifications, receive order rejects, and perform a myriad of 

functions which are integrally related to its business operations and its ability to serve its 

customers. The Commission recognized in Order No. PSC-01-1819-FOF-TP (OSS Order) the 

importance of ensuring that all telecommunications providers are treated fairly to ensure 

effective competition. The Plans are critical to this goal. 

3. Thus, Cbeyond has the following comments and proposals as the Commission 

reviews the Plans. First, Cbeyond proposes quarterly, rather than monthly, assessments of SEEM 

penalties, while maintaining monthly reporting on all metrics. Quarterly assessments of SEEM 

1 



penalties will help address AT&T's concern about being unfairly penalized due to the 

determination of parity based on small statistical samples of data. 

4. Quarterly assessments of SEEM will also reduce AT&T's costs of administering 

the SEEM plan because calculations and payments would occur four times a year rather than 

twelve times a year. 

5. The current SQM and SEEM plan statistics capture and penalize AT&T for what 

the Commission could determine to be willful violations of the law. (See, OSS Order at pp. 122- 

128). The OSS Order states: 

We also find that should BellSouth report that it has missed 
benchmarks set forth in the approved plan, such could be deemed 
to constitute a prima facia showing that the company has willfblly 
failed to comply with our performance measures.. .. 

Id. at 127. 

6. The current fee schedule increases the fee assessed, per miss, on a monthly basis 

but stops increasing the fee assessed after six consecutive month misses. Attachment A, Table 1 

illustrates the current fee schedule. A trend of failures or repeated failures provides increased 

evidence that AT&T's actions are willful violations and that the current fee schedule is 

insufficient to provide AT&T with the necessary incentive to stop its willful violations of the 

law. As shown in Comcast's January 15" filing in this docket, AT&T has missed certain parity 

metria for upwards of 25 consecutive months. This obviously means that the current fee 

schedule is insufficient to incent AT&T to stop its willful violations of the law. To address this 

fact, the fee, per miss, set forth in the fee schedule should not stop afler six months as it currently 

does but should continue to increase until AT&T eliminates the discriminatory conditions. 

Cbeyond has provided a proposed schedule in Attachment A, Table 2. 
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7. Cbeyond also proposes that a payment de-escalation process be implemented. 

The escalation of payments for consecutive quarters of non-compliant service would be matched 

quarter for quarter with payment deescalation for compliant service. For example, if AT&T has 

three consecutive quarter "misses," it would make payments that escalate h m  quarter 1 to 

quarter 3 as shown in Table 2. If, in the next quarter, AT&T service meets the standard, AT&T 

would make no payment. A payment "indicator" would de-escalate down from quarter 3 to 

quarter 2. However, if AT&T misses the following quarter, it would make payment at the 

quarter 2 level of Table 1 because that is where the payment "indicator" presently sits. IfAT&T 

misses again the following month, it would make a payment that escalates back to the quarter 3 

level. The payment level will de-escalate back to the original quarter 1 level only upon 

compliant service sufficient to move the payment "indicator" back to the quarter 1 level. This 

payment de-escalation process is necessary to ensure that AT&T truly eliminates discriminatory 

conditions and does not just implement a temporary fix in order to reset the SEEM payment 

level. 
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WBEREFORE, Cbeyond proposes that the current six-month escalating fee schedule be 

restructured into quarterly assessments and extended to twelve months as shown in the attached 

Table 1, and that a payment de-escalation process be implemented for the reasons set forth 

above. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fascimile) 
vkaufinanCdkadaw.com 

Charles E. (Gene) Watkins 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
320 Interstate North Parkway, Suite 300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339 
(678) 370-2174 (Voice) 
(678) 424-2500 (Fascimile) 
gene.watkins@,cbevond.net 

Attorneys for Cbeyond 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVlCE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 1" day of February, 2010 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0580 
ateitzma6ibsc.state.fl.us 
lsharvev@Dsc.state. fl.us 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 

Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
dou~as.c.nelson~~sorint.com 

David A. Konuch 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonuch@fcta.com 

Dulaney O'Roark, III 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 3200 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

- 3 3 3 P e a C ~ ~ .  E. 

Gregory Follensbee, Tracy Hatch 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
greg.foIlensbe&att.com 
thatch@att.com 

Katherine K. Mudge 
C o d  Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 78731 
kmudge@covad.com 

Matthew Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
105 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
matt.feil@akennan.com 

Howard E. Adams 
Pennington Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, 2d Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
pene@mnnin@onlaw.com 

Carolyn Ridley, VP Regulatory Affairs 
Time Wamer Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
555 Church Street, Suite 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 
Carolvn.ridlevO.twtelecom.com 

sNicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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Attachment A 

Table 1: Current Fee Schedule for Tier 1 per Transaction Fee Determination 

Note 1: Reflects percent interest to be paid on adjusted amounts. 
Note 2: Amount paid per 1000 usage records. 
Note 3: Amount paid per dispute. 
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Cbevond SEEMS ProDosal 

Table 2: Proposed Fee Schedule for Tier 1 per Transaction Fee Determination. 
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Cbevond Pronosal: Amendix A: Fee Schedule - Quarterlv Calculations 

Currently, data for each metric is gathered and reported monthly and analyzed monthly for the purpose of SEEM payments.. 
Cbeyond proposes that data for each metric continue to be gathered and reported monthly but that it be analyzed for the purpose of 
SEEM payments on a quarterly basis. SEEM calculations, statistical analysis and payments would be done on rolled up quarterly 
data under Cbeyond's proposal. This change to a quarterly SEEMS process would be a significant change that would reduce 
AT&T's administrative burden of performing SEEM analysis and payments by 300% but would increase the risk that AT&T could 
intentionally or inadvertently provide discriminatory service and not be penalized. For example, AT&T could deliberately provide a 
given CLEC bad service for one strategically selected day out of a quarter and not fail the parity measure because the errors, 
misses, or discrimination of that one day would be weighted against the performance of 90 days instead of 30 days. Hence, certain 
changes would be necessary to adapt the current fee schedule to the changed assessment time period and to ensure that adequate 
incentives to provide non-discriminatory service are maintained. 

The current month 2 fee schedule for failure to meet parity measures would still be applied to the averaged or totaled three months of 
data under Cbeyond's proposal, thereby maintaining the current average fee (Le., month 2 would be the midpoint for the first three 
consecutive missed quarters) for 'initial" noncompliance with the parity measures. What is different in the Quarterly SEEM 
calculations and payment methodology versus the current Monthly SEEM calculation and payment methodology is the definition 
'initial." 'Initial" is changed from one month to three months, and therefore the quarterly methodology is more forgiving to AT&T. The 
current month 5 fee schedule for failure to meet parity measures is applied to the averaged or totaled 2"d consecutive quarter data 
thereby maintaining the current average fee for this period (Le,. month 5 is the midpoint for 2" consecutive missed quarter). The 
penalties that AT&T must pay if it fails parity measures in consecutive quarters after quarter 2 is increased arithmetically for each 
consecutive quarter of failures (i.e., a 3-fold increase for each consecutive 3 month failure). On average, this payment structure 
maintains the current penalty structure for the first 6 months of consecutive misses. However, this penalty structure does not stop 
the escalation of fees after 6 months but continues to increase the fees for consecutive misses for an additional six months and 
therefore would increase the penalties if ATBT were to habitually fail any parity standard for a time period longer than six months. 

A payment de-escalation process is also proposed under Cbeyond's plan. The escalation of payments for consecutive quarters of 
nonampliant service is matched quarter for quarter with de-escalation of payments for compliant service. For example, if AT&T has 
3 consecutive quarter "misses," it will make payments that escalate from quarter 1 to quarter 3 as shown in Table 2. If, in the next 
quarter, service meets the standard, AT&T makes no payment. A payment "indicator' de-escalates down from quarter 3 to quarter 
2. However, if AT&T misses the following quarter, it will make payment at the quarter 2 level shown in Table 2 because that is 
where the payment 'indicator" presently sits. If AT&T misses again the following month, it will make a payment that escalates back 
to the quarter 3 level. The payment level will de-escalate back to the original quarter 1 level only upon compliant service sufficient to 
move the payment 'indicator" back to the quarter 1 level. This payment deescalafon process is necessary to ensure that AT&T truly 
eliminates discriminatory conditions and does not just implement a temporary fix in order to reset the SEEM payment level. 
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